
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  MOUNT PROSPECT LIBRARY BOARD CANDIDATES 
 
FROM:  VILLAGE CLERK  
 
DATE:  AUGUST 1, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: APRIL 1, 2025 CONSOLIDATED ELECTION 
 
On Tuesday, April 1, 2025 Mount Prospect voters will elect two (2) trustees to serve on the 
Mount Prospect Public Library Board of Trustees from May 1, 2025, through April 30, 2031. 
 
Individuals interested in running for the office of library trustee in the 2025 Consolidated 
Election are advised to visit the State Department of Election website at elections.il.gov. The 
complete candidate packet and required forms can be downloaded from this site.   
 
A complete packet should contain the following: 

• Statement of Candidacy—NONPARTISAN SBE Form P-1A 
• Statement of Economic Interests receipt  
• Loyalty Oath (optional) 
• Candidate Petitions NONPARTISAN SBE NO. P-4 

 
Candidates may begin circulating petitions on August 20, 2024.  In accordance with 
Illinois Statute [75 ILCS 5/4-3.3] petition must be signed by at least 25 legal voters residing 
in the Village of Mount Prospect. 
 
The filing period for those seeking office is November 12 – November 18, 2024. 
 
This information is presented as a guideline only.  It is the responsibility of the 
potential candidate to verify information with the State Board of Elections in 
Springfield (217/782-4141) or Chicago (312/814-6440). 
 
Thank you. 
 
Karen M. Agoranos 
Village Clerk 
Village of Mount Prospect 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.elections.il.gov/

